University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



Judith F. Friedland fonds B2017-0003

Daniela Ansovini, 2017

For additional information on how to use UTARMS' finding aids, please see our guide.

© University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services, 2017

Contents

Judith F. Friedland fonds	1
Biographical note	3
Scope and content	4
Access:	4
Series 1: Personal and biographical	5
Series 2: Education and early career	5
Series 3: Department of Occupational Therapy	6
Series 4: Teaching and course material	
Series 5: Research	7
Sub-series 5.1: Social support	7
Sub-series 5.2: History of occupational therapy	8
Sub-series 5.3: General	8
Series 6: Restoring the Spirit: The Beginnings of Occupational Therapy in Canad	a,
1890-1930	8
Series 7: Collected historical material	9
Series 8: Helen Primrose LeVesconte	9
Series 9: Thelma Cardwell	10
Series 10: Isobel Robinson	10
Appendix	12
Series 1: Personal and biographical	12
Series 2: Education and early career	13
Series 3: Department of Occupational Therapy	15
Series 4: Teaching and course material	16
Series 5: Research	17
Series 6: Restoring the Spirit	
Series 7: Collected historical material	
Series 8: Helen Primrose Le Vesconte – History of Occupational Therapy	
Series 9: Thelma Cardwell	25
Series 10: Isohel Robinson	26

Biographical note

Judith Fern Friedland (nee Pless, b. 1939) is an occupational therapist, author, and Professor Emerita in the Department of Occupational Science and Occupational Therapy at the University of Toronto (UofT). Professor Friedland's research has covered a number of areas with particular focus on the history of occupational therapy and the psychosocial aspects of physical illness and injury.

Born and raised in Toronto, Prof. Friedland attended the University of Toronto where she received her Diploma in Physical and Occupational Therapy (1960). Following her initial studies, Friedland worked in mental health facilities including the Fulbourn Psychiatric Hospital in Cambridge, England (1960-1961) and the Toronto Psychiatric Hospital (1961-1963). From 1977 to 1982, Friedland worked at Community Occupational Therapy Associates as a front-line clinician. While there, she developed and ran The Brown School Stroke Program, among other initiatives.

Prof. Friedland returned to the University of Toronto where she received her B.A. (1976) after part-time studies through Woodsworth College. She received her M.A. (1981) and her Ph.D. (1988) from the Ontario Institute for Studies in Education (O.I.S.E.) Her Ph.D. thesis was entitled, Accessing language in agraphia: an examination of hemiplegic writing. Friedland taught at Seneca College (1976-1978) and was appointed lecturer at the UofT's Department of Occupational Therapy in 1982.

Prof. Friedland has held both academic and administrative positions within the Department of Occupational Science and Occupational Therapy (formerly the Department of Occupational Therapy and the Division of Occupational Therapy). Following her position as a lecturer, she progressed through the ranks as a faculty member and in 2002 was appointed full professor. Prof. Friedland served as the Director of the Division of Occupational Therapy from 1991 to 1993, and as the Chair of the Department of Occupational Therapy from 1993 through 1999. This was a period of development and change for the Department. Prof. Friedland spearheaded projects to achieve departmental status, to change the structure of the BScOT program to prepare for transition to an MScOT program, revised the pedagogical approach to adopt problem-based learning, and received approval for the proposal to launch an entrylevel professional master's program. Officially retiring in 2004, Prof. Friedland has served on University committees in roles including Chair of the Health Sciences Research Ethics Board and Chair of the Research Ethics Policy and Advisory Committee, and continues her academic work as Professor Emerita. Since 2012, she has been the Chair of the Ethics Review Board for Public Health Ontario.

Prof. Friedland's research has spanned diverse areas, from clinical investigations, such as the impact of social support on adjustment to illness and disability and the mental health issues of university students, to reflections on the history and development of the profession of occupational therapy. Friedland has written numerous scholarly articles and, in 2011, published a definitive work on the development of the profession, Restoring the Spirit: The beginnings of Occupational Therapy in Canada, 1890-1930.

In recognition of her work, Prof. Friedland has received multiple awards including the Muriel Driver Lectureship and Fellowship Award from the Canadian Association of Occupational Therapists, and the U of T's Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Alumni Association's Alumni Achievement Award. Prof. Friedland has also volunteered with organizations including the Canadian Cancer Society, her local Home and School Association and UofT's Health History Partnership. She is married to Professor and former Dean of the University of Toronto's Faculty of Law, Martin Friedland and has three children and eight grandchildren.

Scope and content

1918-2016 1.9m (16 boxes) of textual material Photographs, Artifacts, 1 VHS cassette, 1 DVD

Fonds consists of material documenting the professional life and work of Prof. Judith Friedland. Records focus on her education and career within academia, in particular as a professor, and former Chair of the Department of Occupational Therapy. Material also covers some aspects of Prof. Friedland's career working as an occupational therapist. Records include typescripts and presentation notes, administrative records from the Department of Occupational Therapy, teaching and course material, clinical notes, correspondence, awards, and biographical material.

The history of occupational therapy in Canada has significant coverage through records related to the research and publication of Prof. Friedland's book, Restoring the Spirit, as well as through the collected records of Helene Primrose LeVesconte, Thelma Cardwell, and Isobel Robinson. Represented in Series 8 to 10, these three individuals each served as former heads of the UofT's Department of Occupational Therapy, in addition to teaching and practicing occupational therapy. The collected historical material includes minutes, typescripts, correspondence, artifacts and teaching material.

Access: All files are open with the exception of the files listed below. Please see series descriptions for additional information.

- Series 2: B2017-0003/002(11), B2017-0003/002(14), and B2017-0003/003 (05)
- Series 3: B2017-0003/004(10)-(13)
- **Sub-series 5.3**: B2017-0003/007(09)

- Series 9: B2017-0003/013(11)

Boxes: B2017-0003/001-/016 B2017-0003/001ART

Series 1: Personal and biographical

Date range: 1977-2014

Extent: 0.13m (3 boxes) of textual records, 1 DVD

Scope and content

Series consists of records documenting Prof. Friedland's career including aspects of its development as well as professional achievements. Files include job applications, tenure assessment, correspondence regarding cross appointments and research leaves, advocacy work, and biographical material. Also included are awards, correspondence, and presentation material related to honors presented to Prof. Friedland.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in two sections: Prof. Friedland's academic career and awards received. Within these sections files are arranged chronologically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0003/001(01) - (22), B2017-0003/001M

Series 2: Education and early career

Date range: [1957] – 1989

Extent: 0.17m (3 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content

Series consists of records documenting Prof. Friedland's education and early career as an occupational therapist. Included are files reflecting the span of Prof. Friedland's education, from high school to her Ph.D., through diplomas, notes and course material, and graduate program applications. Additionally, this series includes notes, patient reports, proposals and correspondence related to Prof. Friedland's professional practice. Series also includes crafts produced as part of Prof. Friedland's training. Artifacts include leather and woven belts, and a hammered copper bowl.

Arrangement: Files are arranged chronologically.

Access: The following files are restricted and are subject to the Personal Health Information Act and the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act:

- B2017-0003/002(11)
- B2017-0003/002(14)
- B2017-0003/003(05)

Boxes: B2017-0003/002(01) - B2017-0003/003(04)

B2017-0003/001ART

Series 3: Department of Occupational Therapy

Date range: 1949-2013

Extent: 0.22m (2 boxes) of textual records

1 VHS tape

Scope and content

Series consists of records related to the administrative and academic operations of the University of Toronto's Department of Occupational Therapy during Prof. Friedland's tenure as Department Chair. Material covers developments within the department, including correspondence, proposals and reports regarding departmental status, component programs, budgetary issues and strategic planning. Series also includes some documentation of awards, lectureships, and events run by the Department. Following Prof. Friedland's retirement, material covers the Judith Friedland Fund, a grant administered by the Department for occupational therapy research in oncology and palliative care, as well as her role as Chair of Research Ethics Policy and Advisory Committee (REPAC). Five additional files of student correspondence reflect issues with the evaluation of admission requirements for the Department of Occupational Therapy's Degree Completion Program.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in chronological order with the exception of student files on the Degree Completion Program which have been placed at the end of the series.

Access: The following files are restricted and subject to the Freedom of Information and

Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA): B2017-0003/004(10)-(13)

Boxes: B2017-0003/003(06) - B2017-0003/004(13)

Series 4: Teaching and course material

Date range: [ca. 1980] – 2014 **Extent:** 0.05m of textual records

Scope and content

Series consists of records related to courses taught and guest lectures given by Prof. Friedland. Material includes notes, lecture slides and correspondence that reflect diverse areas of occupational therapy education from the history of the profession to psychological and spiritual understanding.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0003/005(01) - (09)

Series 5: Research

Date range: 1965-2016

Extent: 0.32m (3 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content

Series consists of journal publications and presentations reflecting broad areas of Prof. Friedland's research. Material focuses on the assessment and impacts of social support on quality of life and the history of occupational therapy. Topics covered include seniors' driving safety, the mental health of university students, and the treatment of both psychological and physical conditions. Reflecting these areas, the series is divided into three sub-series: social support, history of occupational therapy, and a general subseries. Records include presentation material, off-prints, background material and correspondence.

Arrangement: Series consists of three sub-series which reflect the original order of the records. Within each sub-series records are arranged in groupings for publications and presentations and, within these, are organized in chronological order.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0003/005(10) – B2017-0003/007(17)

Sub-series 5.1: Social support

Date range: 1986-2001

Extent: 0.08m (1 box) of textual records

Scope and content

Sub-series consists of publications and presentations surrounding issues of social support, its assessment and role as a health determinant in various conditions. Records include offprints, correspondence, reports, and presentation material.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in two sections: publications followed by presentations. Within these sections files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0003/005(10) - (23)

Sub-series 5.2: History of occupational therapy

Date range: 1989-2009

Extent: 0.13m (1 box) of textual material

Scope and content

Sub-series consists of publications and presentations surrounding aspects of the history of occupational therapy. Records include offprints, correspondence, presentation slides and notes, and typescripts.

Note: Presentation material on the history of occupational therapy is also included in Series 6.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in two sections: publications followed by presentations. Within these sections files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0003/006(01) – B0217-0003/006(16)

Sub-series 5.3: General

Date range: 1965-2016

Extent: 0.11m (1 box) of textual material

Scope and content

Sub-series consists of material published and presented by Prof. Friedland that reflects broad areas of her research. Among topics included are education and occupational therapy-related interventions for a range of conditions. Records include book reviews, offprints, correspondence, typescripts and notes.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in two sections: publications followed by presentations. Within these sections files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: All files are open, with the exception B2017-0003/007(09) which is subject to Freedom of Information and Protecting of Privacy Act.

Boxes: B2017-0003/007(01) - (17)

Series 6: Restoring the Spirit: The Beginnings of Occupational Therapy in Canada, 1890-1930

Date range: 2002-2015

Extent: 0.20 (3 boxes) of textual material

Scope and content

Series consists of material compiled for the publication of Prof. Friedland's book, "Restoring the Spirit: The Beginnings of Occupational Therapy in Canada, 1890-1930". Series includes a survey conducted for the book, proposal to publisher, draft typescripts, correspondence and reviewer feedback. Series also includes presentation material related to various aspects of the history of occupational therapy in Canada.

Note: Presentation material on the history of occupational therapy is also included in Sub-series 5.2.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in two sections: publications followed by presentations. Within these sections files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0003/007(18) – B2017-0003/009(15)

Series 7: Collected historical material

Date range: 1918-1980

Extent: 0.22m (4 boxes) of textual material and artifact

Scope and content

Series consists of historical material collected by Prof. Friedland from various sources. Records include published material including texts for instruction and support of injured WWI soldiers. Series also includes course notes, diplomas, calendars and a yearbook from the UofT Department of Rehabilitation Medicine.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in chronological order

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0003/009(16) - B2017-0003/011(05)

B2017-0003/002ART

Series 8: Helen Primrose LeVesconte

Date range: 1921 - [ca.1987]

Extent: 0.13m (1 box) of textual records

Scope and content

Series consists of records documenting the professional life of Helen Primrose LeVesconte (1896-1982), occupational therapist and former director of the occupational therapy program the University of Toronto. Material consists primarily of a typescript of an unpublished book on the history of occupational therapy in Canada. Additional material includes correspondence between Professor H.E.T. Haultain and

professional associations, and a file on the LeVesconte Award given by the Canadian Occupational Therapy Foundation.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0003/012(01) - (23)

Series 9: Thelma Cardwell

Date range: 1942-2001

Extent: 0.13m (1 box) of textual records

Scope and content

Series documents the professional life of Thelma Cardwell (1920-2001), occupational therapist, professor and former Director at the University of Toronto's Department of Occupational Therapy. Material covers Prof. Cardwell's education, development of her academic career, activity in professional organizations such as the Canadian Association of Occupational Therapy and the World Federation of Occupational Therapists, and awards received. Records include curricula vitae, tenure application, correspondence, diplomas, and text of a eulogy given by Prof. Friedland.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in chronological order.

Access: All files are open with the exception of B2017-0003/013(11) which is restricted and subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA).

Boxes: B2017-0003/013(01) - (13)

Series 10: Isobel Robinson

Date range: 1931-2008

Extent: 0.33m (3 boxes) of textual records

Scope and content

Series consists of material documenting the career and research of Isobel Robinson, occupational therapist, professor and Director of the Division of Occupational Therapy at the University of Toronto. Material includes both biographical content, including curricula vitae, awards, and transcript of an oral history interview, as well as records covering her historical research and work for the Canadian Association of Occupational Therapists (CAOT). Following her retirement, Isobel Robinson was appointed as the first archivist of the CAOT. Records in this section reflect her interest in

both the history of occupational therapy in general as well as her knowledge of the development of professional organizations in the field and include the text of a eulogy given by Prof. Friedland.

Arrangement: Files have been arranged in two sections: biographical and research, writing and presentations. Files within each section are arranged chronologically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2017-0003/014(01) - B2017-0003/016(10)

Appendix

Series 1: Personal and biographical

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/001(01)	Job applications and correspondence	1977-1984
B2017-0003/001(02)	Advocacy [includes correspondence re: Task	1982-2008
	Force on Governance of the Rehabilitation	
	Sciences]	
B2017-0003/001(03)	Correspondence re: tenure stream position,	1983-1989
	University of Toronto	
B2017-0003/001(04)	Correspondence and congratulatory letters	1983-2016
	[includes Q&A article]	
B2017-0003/001(05)	Student thank you cards	1986-2000
B2017-0003/001(06)	Research leaves	1987-2003
B2017-0003/001(07)	Correspondence, Director of Division of	1989-1991
	Occupational Therapy, Department of	
	Rehabilitation Medicine	
B2017-0003/001(08)	Correspondence re: cross appointments	1989-2014
B2017-0003/001(09)	Tenure review, University of Toronto	1991-1992
B2017-0003/001(10)	Correspondence re: Chair of the Department	1993-1999
	of Occupational Therapy	
B2017-0003/001(11)	Correspondence, Canadian Who's Who and	1994, 2011
	the Who's Who of Canadian Women	
B2017-0003/001(12)	Correspondence re: stepping down as Chair	1999
	of the Department of Occupational Therapy,	
	University of Toronto [photograph removed,	
	see B2017-0003/001P]	
B2017-0003/001(13)	Correspondence re: promotion to Full Professor	2002
B2017-0003/001(14)	Presentations and correspondence, retirement	2004
	party (faculty breakfast)	
Awards		
B2017-0003/001(15)	Alumni Achievement Award, acceptance	3 June 2000
	speech notes	
B2017-0003/001(16)	Nominations, Joan. E. Foley Quality of Student	2000, 2002
	Experience Award	
B2017-0003/001(17)	Correspondence, Muriel Driver Award	2002-2003
B2017-0003/001(18)	Correspondence and presentation draft,	2003
	Muriel Driver Lecture, Canadian Association of	
	Occupational Therapists	

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/001(19)	Presentation notes and slides, Muriel Driver	2003
	Lecture, Winnipeg	
B2017-0003/001(20)	Muriel Driver Lectureship and Fellowship	2003
	Award, The Canadian Association of	
	Occupational Therapists	
B2017-0003/001M	Video recording [DVD], Muriel Driver Memorial	2003
	Lecture 2003, "Why crafts? Influences on the	
	development of occupational therapy in	
	Canada from 1890-1930"	
B2017-0003/001(21)	Retirement Service Award, University of Toronto	2004
B2017-0003/001(22)	Honorary Life Membership, Ontario Society of	2011
	Occupational Therapists (OSOT)	

Series 2: Education and early career

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/002(01)	Diplomas, calendars, and convocation	1957-1981
	program, B.A., M.A., and high school	
B2017-0003/002(02)	Occupational therapy training notes, includes	[between
	woodwork, remedial games, O.T. theory, and	1957 and
	knotting. Part 1 of 2	1960]
B2017-0003/002(03)	Occupational therapy training notes, includes	[between
	knotting, grass seating, chair caning, and	1957 and
	leatherwork. Part 2 of 2	1960]
B2017-0003/017	Diplomas, University of Toronto [oversized]	1957-1976
(oversized)		
B2017-0003/002(04)	Manual of Occupational Therapy	1958-1959
B2017-0003/002(05)	Notes, "The Newly Blinded" and "Disabled	1959-1960
	Homemaker", various crafts	
B2017-0003/002(06)	Notes, Psychiatry	1959-1960
B2017-0003/002(07)	Ph.D. application and correspondence,	1985
	Ontario Institute for Studies in Education	
B2017-0003/002(08)	Correspondence, Ph.D [also includes	1985-1989
	presentation notes]	
B2017-0003/002(09)	Ontario Society for Crippled Children,	1955
	Woodeden Camp, junior counsellor	

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/002(10)	Day Care Centre, Toronto Psychiatric Hospital [file includes article, draft evaluation tools, and notes]	[ca. 1960]
B2017-0003/002(11)	Group sessions, Day Care Centre, (restricted)	[ca. 1960]
B2017-0003/002(12)	"Live + Learn" Canadian Broadcasting Corporation [script, J. Friedland as OT Toronto Pysch.]	1962
B2017-0003/002(13)	Fulbourn Hospital [notes and correspondence, restricted material removed and placed in file B2017-0003/002(14)]	1960-1961, 1980
B2017-0003/002(14)	Fulbourn Hospital [patient writing samples, reports and notes] and St, Columba (Cambridge, England) [notebook] (restricted)	1960-1961
B2017-0003/002(15)	Occupational therapy for school children with special needs, special interest group	1975-1976
B2017-0003/003(01)	Occupational therapy for school children with special needs	1975-1982
B2017-0003/003(02)	Community Occupation Therapy Associates (COTA)	1979-1989
B2017-0003/003(03)	Canadian Association of Occupational Therapists, correspondence re: Canadian Journal of Occupational Therapy	1980
B2017-0003/003(04)	Brown School Stroke Program – Community Occupational Therapy Associates [restricted material removed and placed in file B2017- 0003/003(05)]	1989
B2017-0003/003(05)	Brown School Stroke Program – Community Occupational Therapy Associates (restricted) [Photographs removed, see B2017-0003/002P, material removed from B2017-0003/003(04)]	1980-1989
Artifacts		
B2017-0003/001ART	Leather stamped belt	[1957]
B2017-0003/001ART	Leather belt with copper for uniform [insignia for the Canadian Association of Occupational Therapists]	[1957]
B2017-0003/001ART	Card-woven belt	[1957]
B2017-0003/001ART	Copper ashtray	[1957]

Series 3: Department of Occupational Therapy

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/003(06)	Planning notes for combined Physical and	1949-1950
	Occupational Therapy course	
B2017-0003/003(07)	Threat to Occupational Therapy Department,	1983
	University of Toronto and visit from Dean of	
	Medicine	
B2017-0003/003(08)	Edwin Alexander Lectureship	1988-1995
B2017-0002/002M	OT at UofT. Occupational Therapy at the	1992
	University of Toronto [VHS]	
B2017-0003/003(09)	Departmental status, Division of Occupational	1992-1993
	Therapy, proposal and notes	
B2017-0003/003(10)	Proposal for an M.Sc. program in rehabilitation	Feb. 1993
	science	
B2017-0003/003(11)	Budget issues, Division of Occupational	1993-1996
	Therapy	
B2017-0003/003(12)	Proposal for a "2 + 2" Program in	1 Mar. 1994
	Occupational Therapy, Committee to	
	Restructure BScOT Program	
B2017-0003/003(13)	"2 + 2" curriculum planning, background	1994
	notes	
B2017-0003/003(14)	Reports of Scholarly Activity, Department of	1994-1998
	Occupational Therapy	
B2017-0003/003(15)	"Pathways to the Future", strategic plan,	1996
	Department of Occupational Therapy	
B2017-0003/003(16)	Colleen Tate Award, correspondence	1996, 2003
B2017-0003/003(17)	Accreditation and external review,	1996,1999
	Department of Occupational Therapy	
B2017-0003/004(01)	Thelma Cardwell Lecture Series	1997
B2017-0003/004(02)	Proposal drafts, professional masters in	1997-1999
	occupational therapy	
B2017-0003/004(03)	Report, "External Review of the Department of	1999
	Occupational Therapy"	
B2017-0003/004(04)	"Brief of the periodic appraisal of the Master	2000
	of Science Program in Occupational Therapy"	
B2017-0003/004(05)	MScOT curriculum [includes Graduate	2001
	Program Fieldwork Committee white paper	
	and "Diversity and OT Curriculum": Literature	
	Review Summary"]	

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/004(06)	MScOT Advanced Standing Option, proposal	2002-2004
	drafts, correspondence, minutes and	
	presentation notes	
B2017-0003/004(07)	Judith Friedland Fund	2002-2016
B2017-0003/004(08)	Faculty of Medicine Career Development	2005
	Study [gender issues report]	
	Correspondence and draft report, Chair of	2010, 2013
B2017-0003/004(09)	Research Ethics Policy and Advisory	
	Committee (REPAC)	
B2017-0003/004(10)-	Individual student admission correspondence	1973-1996
(13)	re: admission requirements for Degree	
	Completion Program (restricted)	

Series 4: Teaching and course material

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/005(01)	Notes, stress, social support and medical	n.d.
	models	
B2017-0003/005(02)	Notes, crafts	1982
B2017-0003/005(03)	Continuing education, "The Spiritual	1987
	Component of the Individual"	
B2017-0003/005(04)	Continuing education, theory workshop,	15 June 1989
	"Afternoon Updates"	
B2017-0003/005(05)	Lecture notes, Interviewing Skills and	1996-1997
	Counselling	
B2017-0003/005(06)	OCT 1220Y – Research Experience	2000-2004
B2017-0003/005(07)	Historical Research in Occupational Therapy,	2004
	lecture slides and notes	
B2017-0003/005(08)	Institute of Medical Science – John Court's	2014
	History of Psychiatry course, guest lectures	
B2017-0003/005(09)	Occupational Science and Occupations	2011-2014
	Therapy Foundations course, guest lecture on	
	occupational therapy history	

Series 5: Research

Sub-series 5.1: Social support

File number	File title	Date range
Publications		
B2017-0003/005(10)	Correspondence and offprint, "Social support and psychosocial dysfunction after stroke: Buffering effects in a community sample" / Judith Friedland and MaryAnn McColl	1986-1987
B2017-0003/005(11)	Correspondence, article requests	1987-2001
B2017-0003/005(12)	Scoring, correspondence and articles, Social Support Assessments: SSISS, SIPWA, and "Development of a multi-dimensional index for assessing social support in rehabilitation"	1987-2001
B2017-0003/005(13)	Offprint, "Post-stroke depression: Implications for rehabilitations" / MaryAnn McColl and Judith Friedland	1988
B2017-0003/005(14)	Correspondence and offprint, "Depression among people with physical disabilities" / MaryAnn McColl and Judith Friedland [book chapter in Depression in the Social Environment]	1988-1992
B2017-0003/005(15)	Offprint, "Social support for stroke survivors: Development and evaluation of an intervention program" / Judith Friedland and MaryAnn McColl	1989
B2017-0003/005(16)	Correspondence and offprint, "Disability and depression: Some etiological considerations" / Judith Friedland and MaryAnn McColl in Social Science and Medicine	1991-1992
B2017-0003/005(17)	Correspondence and offprint, "Social support intervention after stroke: Results of a randomized trial" / Judith Friedland and MaryAnn McColl	1991-1993
B2017-0003/005(18)	Correspondence and typescript, "Depression following disability: Etiologies and preventative strategies" / Judith Friedland in the Indian Journal of Occupational Therapy	1991-2001

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/005(19)	Contract, correspondence and offprint	1993-1994
	[copy], "Social support, aging and disability" /	
	MaryAnn McColl and Judith Friedland	
B2017-0003/005(20)	Correspondence, reports and article, Stroke	1994-2003
	Services Project, Cochrane Rehabilitation Trials	
	and Cochrane Collaboration	
B2017-0003/005(21)	Correspondence and offprint, "The effects of	1995
	age and disability on social support" / M.A.	
	McColl and J. Friedland in International	
	Journal of Rehabilitation Research	
B2017-0003/005(22)	Correspondence and offprint, "Coping and	1995-1996
	social support as determinants of quality of life	
	in HIV/AIDS" / J. Friedland, R. Renwick, and M.	
	McColl in AIDS CARE	
Presentations and		
addresses		
B2017-0003/005(23)	Presentations, social support interventions /	1990-1992
	cerebrovascular accident (SSI / CVA) study	

Sub-series 5.2: History of occupational therapy

File number	File title	Date range
Publications		
B2017-0003/006(01)	Correspondence and offprint, "Diversional	1989
	activity: Does it deserve its bad name?" /	
	Judith Friedland	
B2017-0003/006(02)	Correspondence and article, "Occupational	1992-1995
	Therapy" chapter in Toronto Psychiatric	
	Hospital: History and memories if the Toronto	
	Psychiatric Hospital	
B2017-0003/006(03)	Correspondence and article [copy],	1997-1998
	"Occupational therapy and rehabilitation: An	
	awkward alliance" / Judith Friedland	
B2017-0003/006(04)	Texts on history of occupational therapy in	2000-2008
	Canada including UofT departmental history,	
	Canadian Association of Occupational	
	Therapists, biographies and eulogy for Isobel	
	Robinson	

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/006(05)	Correspondence and article, book review for Canadian Journal of Occupational Therapy. "Jessie Luther at the Grenfell Mission"	2002
B2017-0003/006(06)	Article, "Muriel Driver Memorial Lecture. Why crafts? Influences on the development of occupational therapy in Canada from 1890 to 1930"	2003
B2017-0003/006(07)	"Correspondence and article [copy], "Helen Primrose LeVesconte: Occupational therapy clinician, educator, and maker of history" / Judith Friedland and Hadassah Rias	2003, 2005
B2017-0003/006(08)	Correspondence and articles re: Thomas Bessell Kidner in American Journal of Occupational Therapy, Canadian Journal of Occupational Therapy and British Journal of Occupational Therapy	2006-2008
B2017-0003/006(09)	Correspondence, reference material and draft typescript, catalogue essay for "All things useful and artistic: Applied arts at Mount Allison University 1906-1960"	[ca. 2015]
Presentations and addresses		
B2017-0003/006(10)	Presentation slides, notes and correspondence, history of occupational therapy	2001-2014
B2017-0003/006(11)	Presentation notes, National Occupational Therapy Week [Trillium Health]	2002
B2017-0003/006(12)	Presentation notes , correspondence, and notes re: history of rehabilitation, speech language pathology and physiotherapy at the University of Toronto	2005-2007
B2017-0003/006(13)	Presentation notes and poster, "A look at occupational therapy's contribution. Improving life at Homewood since the early 1900's"	2008
B2017-0003/006(14)	Presentation slides and notes: The origins of occupational therapy in Canada: 1890 – 1930" PT/OT Alumni, Spring Reunion	2009

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/006(15)	Presentation slides and schedules, history	2011-2015
	presentations at the Canadian Association of	
	Occupational Therapists Annual Conference,	
	extended sessions	
B2017-0003/006(16)	Presentation slides and notes, Taking Toronto's	2012, 2015
	Health Care History and The Public's Health	
	[UofT Health History Partnership Conferences]	
B2017-0003/006(17)	Transcript, oral history interview with Isobel	2004
	Robinson	

Sub-series 5.3: General

File number	File title	Date range
Publications		
B2017-0003/007(01)	Article [copy], "A group approach in	1965
	psychiatric occupational therapy"/ Judy	
	Friedland, O.T. Reg, Marge Murphy in the	
	Canadian Journal of Occupational Therapy	
B2017-0003/007(02)	Correspondence, offprint, and draft transcript,	1981-1986
	M.A. thesis publications [includes thesis	
	proposal]	
B2017-0003/007(03)	Editorials and book reviews	1985-2016
B2017-0003/007(04)	Education research [multiple articles]	1985-2016
B2017-0003/007(05)	Article [copy], "When doing is not enough. The	1986
	relationship between activity and	
	effectiveness in anorexia nervosa" / M.A.	
	McColl, J. Friedland, A. Kerr	
B2017-0003/007(06)	Correspondence and offprint, "Accessing	1988-1989
	language in agraphia: An examination of	
	hemiplegic writing" / Judith Friedland (Ph.D.	
	thesis publication)	
B2017-0003/007(07)	Correspondence and offprint, "Development	1990
	and breakdown of written language" / Judith	
	Friedland	
B2017-0003/007(08)	Correspondence, articles and presentation	1991-2006
	notes, aging: senior drivers, caregiving and	
	Alzheimer's	
B2017-0003/007(09)	Meta-analysis of studies in cancer	2000
	rehabilitation with occupational performance-	

File title	Date range
type outcomes" evaluation (<mark>restricted</mark> ,	
removed from file B2017-0003/007(10))	
Correspondence, typescripts and notes,	2001-2002
"Effects of occupational therapy-related	
interventions on adults with cancer: A meta-	
analysis of 55 studies from 1990-1999" / Louise	
J. Burridge and Judith F. Friedland	
(unpublished)	
Article [copy], "Illness intrusiveness and	2008
subjective well-being in schizophrenia" /	
Bettazzoni, M, Friedland, J. Zipursky, R., &	
Devins, G.	
Article [copy], "Experiences of university	2014
students living with mental health problems:	
Interrelations between the self, the social, and	
the school" / Kirsch, B., Friedland, J., Cho, S., et	
al.	
Presentation notes (not related to specific	[197-?]-2000
research)	
Rosenstadt lecture series, HIV and Women	1994
Presentation slides, article and	1994-2001
correspondence, mild traumatic brain injury	
Correspondence, Dalhousie Spring Institute	1995
keynote address	
"Reaching out: Today's activist occupational	2012
therapy" [film, also titled "Finding Help]	
	type outcomes" evaluation (restricted, removed from file B2017-0003/007(10)) Correspondence, typescripts and notes, "Effects of occupational therapy-related interventions on adults with cancer: A meta-analysis of 55 studies from 1990-1999" / Louise J. Burridge and Judith F. Friedland (unpublished) Article [copy], "Illness intrusiveness and subjective well-being in schizophrenia" / Bettazzoni, M, Friedland, J. Zipursky, R., & Devins, G. Article [copy], "Experiences of university students living with mental health problems: Interrelations between the self, the social, and the school" / Kirsch, B., Friedland, J., Cho, S., et al. Presentation notes (not related to specific research) Rosenstadt lecture series, HIV and Women Presentation slides, article and correspondence, mild traumatic brain injury Correspondence, Dalhousie Spring Institute keynote address "Reaching out: Today's activist occupational"

Series 6: Restoring the Spirit

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/007(18)	Survey of occupational therapy schools re:	2002-2004
	occupational therapy history in curricula	
B2017-0003/007(19)	Correspondence, "Restoring the Spirit"	2002-2006
B2017-0003/007(20)	Proposal, correspondence and marketing,	2007-2011
	"Restoring the Spirit"	
B2017-0003/008(01)	Draft typescript, chapters 1-3	5 Aug. 2010
B2017-0003/008(02)	Draft typescript, chapters 4-8	5 Aug 2010

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/008(03)	Draft typescript, chapters 9-11	5 Aug 2010
B2017-0003/009(01)	Draft typescript, chapter 12-15	5 Aug. 2010
B2017-0003/009(02)	Draft typescript, bibliography	2010
B2017-0003/009(03)	Assessment of manuscript and book reviews	2010-2014
B2017-0003/009(04)	Correspondence and marketing material	2011
Presentations		
B2017-0003/009(05)	Presentation notes and slides, "Honouring the past, restoring the spirit", Ontario Society of Occupational Therapists Conference, 90 th Anniversary Celebration, University of Toronto	2011
B2017-0003/009(06)	Presentation slides, notes and press clippings, "The influence of manual training on the development of occupational therapy in Canada" DesignAbility, Health Care Innovations Toronto Conference	2011
B2017-0003/009(07)	Presentation slides and notes, "Looking back: UofT's influence on Occupational Therapy in Canada" Annual Faculty Assembly 85 th Anniversary	2011
B2017-0003/009(08)	Presentation slides and notes, "Through mind and hand to health. Arts and crafts philosophy and beginnings of occupational therapy", The William Morris Society of Canada	16 April 2012
B2017-0003/009(09)	Presentation notes and slides, "Advocacy: A part of our history then and now" University Hospital Network	18 Oct. 2012
B2017-0003/009(10)	Presentation slides and notes, "Honouring the past – building the future" Humber River Regional Hospital	2 Nov. 2012
B2017-0003/009(11)	Presentation slides and notes, "Occupational therapy in Canada: From 19 th Century roots to 21 st Century branches" Canadian Perspectives, UofT Alumni	14 Nov. 2012
B2017-0003/009(12)	Presentation slides and correspondence, "Seeking social justice: Occupational Therapy and the Legacy of World War I" Sunnybrook Hospital Occupational Therapy Retreat	2013

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/009(13)	Presentation slides, notes, and reference	23 Oct. 2014
	material, "Restoring our spirit. Looking at our	
	past as we plan our future" Baycrest Centre	
B2017-0003/009(14)	Presentation slides and correspondence,	1 Oct. 2015
	"Occupational therapy in Alberta: From strong	
	seeds to a bountiful harvest"	

Series 7: Collected historical material

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/009(15)	The Vocational Bulletin #3, For the benefit of	April 1918
	those dealing with the returned soldiers'	
	vocational outlook. Toronto	
B2017-0003/009(16)	"Invalid occupation in war hospitals (for the	[ca. 1918]
	use of aides only)" / Norman L. Burnett and	
	early Division of Occupational Therapy	
	certificates, University of Toronto	
B2017-0003/010(01)	Notes [removed from file B2017-0003/010(02)]	[ca. 1927]
B2017-0003/010(02)	Notes [includes psychology, emergency	1926-1928
	surgery, anatomy, physiology and social	
	legislation]	
B2017-0003/002ART	Embroidered pillow cover	[ca. 1930]
B2017-0003/010(03)	Early course calendar and diploma,	1931-1950
	Occupational Therapy, University of Toronto	
B2017-0003/011(01)	Leather-bound copy of "Modern Home	1936
	Crafts". Award presented to Sara Ida Rosnick	
	for the highest standing in the class of	
	occupational therapy at the University of	
	Toronto received from the Ontario Society of	
	Occupational Therapists	
B2017-0003/011(02)	Bound volume, typed course material for	1946
	Course in Occupational Therapy, Department	
	of University Extension [Owned by Bernice	
	McAuliffe]	
B2017-0003/011(03)	Bound volume, "A Guide to Kinesiology"	[ca. 1946]
	[owned by Bernice McAuliffe]	
B2017-0003/011(04)	Interview with Dr. Helen LeVesconte by Valerie	1975
	Schatzker, transcript annotations by J.	
	Friedland	

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/011(05)	Deliverance 1980, yearbook of the	1980
	Department of Rehabilitation Medicine	

Series 8: Helen Primrose Le Vesconte – History of Occupational Therapy

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/012(01)	Background material, research, and appendix	1921-1955
	content [includes original correspondence	
	and minutes for various organizations]	
B2017-0003/012(02)	Report to the Council on Medical Education	12 Nov. 1934
	and Hospitals of the American Medical	
	Association of the University of Toronto, School	
	of Occupational Therapy	
B2017-0003/012(03)	Typescript, "History a Mosaic"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(04)	Typescript and notes, table of contents and	[after 1967]
	introduction	
B2017-0003/012(05)	Typescript, Forward	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(06)	Typescript, "Ancient and Classical Period" and	[after 1967]
	"The Middle Ages"	
B2017-0003/012(07)	Typescript and timelines, "From the	[after 1967]
	Renaissance to the 19th Century", "The	
	Nineteenth Century", and "The Humanitarian	
	Movement"	
B2017-0003/012(08)	Typescript, "Early 20th Century Pioneers"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(09)	Typescript, "20 th Century Pioneers and WWI"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(10)	Typescript, "Postwar Decade, 1919-1930"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(11)	Typescripts, "The National Association"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(12)	Typescript, "The National Association to 1939"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(13)	Typescript, "The Second War"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(14)	Typescript, "The National Association, 1940-1945"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(15)	Typescript, "The Professional Role and Image"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(16)	Typescript, "Physical medicine"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(17)	Typescript, "Occupational Therapy in	[after 1967]
	Psychiatry"	
B2017-0003/012(18)	Typescript, "Workmen's Compensation Board"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(19)	Typescript, "Tuberculosis"	[after 1967]
B2017-0003/012(20)	Typescript, "The Sheltered Workshop"	[after 1967]

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/012(21)	Typescript, "The Concept of Rehabilitation – A	[after 1967]
	20 th Century Mosaic"	
B2017-0003/012(22)	Correspondence re: "A history of higher	1973
	education"	
B2017-0003/012(23)	LeVesconte Award, Canadian Occupational	[ca. 1987]
	Therapy Foundation	

Series 9: Thelma Cardwell

File number	File title	Date range
B2017-0003/013(01)	Diploma, Occupational Therapy, University of	1942
	Toronto	
B2017-0003/013(02)	Certificate of service and movement order,	1945, 1946
	Department of National Defense	
B2017-0003/013(03)	Awards and biographical material	1945-1997
B2017-0003/013(04)	Teaching notes	[between
		1951 and
		1983]
B2017-0003/013(05)	Correspondence and letters of appreciation	1956-2000
B2017-0003/013(06)	Correspondence, honours and research	1967-1983
	activity	
B2017-0003/013(07)	Words of wisdom, etc. [greeting cards,	1975-1985
	presentation notes for retirement dinner,	
	Dalhousie, and ephemera]	
B2017-0003/013(08)	Curriculum vitae	1975-1985
B2017-0003/013(09)	Tenure application, part 1 of 2	[ca. 1978]
B2017-0003/013(10)	Tenure application, part 2 of 2	[ca. 1978]
B2017-0003/013(11)	Report of the Internal Evaluation Committee	[ca. 1978]
	to the Tenure Committee re: Associate	
	Professor Margaret Thelma Cardwell	
	(restricted)	
B2017-0003/013(12)	Addresses for the University of Toronto	1983-1987
B2017-0003/013(13)	Obituary and letters of condolence for the	2001
	death of Thelma Cardwell	

Series 10: Isobel Robinson

File number	File title	Date range
Personal and		
biographical		
B2017-0003/014(01)	Undergraduate Association, occupational	1938-1950
	therapy students	
B2017/0003/014(02)	Weaving sampling book of [Isobel] Robinson	[ca. 1938]
B2017/0003/015(01)	Diploma, correspondence re: honorary	1939-1981
	doctorate, University of Alberta and position at	
	the University of Toronto	
B2017/0003/015(02)	Graduation banquet, Physical and	1953-1980
	Occupational Therapy, University of Toronto	
	[addresses]	
B2017/0003/015(03)	Newsletter and memoranda, Occupational	1976
	Therapy 3T9 reunion	
B2017/0003/015(04)	Drafts and notes, curriculum vitae	1976-1999
B2017/0003/015(05)	Award and addresses	1977-2003
B2017/0003/015(06)	Ontario Society of Occupational Therapists	1981
	60 th anniversary	
B2017/0003/015(07)	Oral History Transcript, J. Friedland interviewing	2003
	Isobel Robinson	
B2017/0003/015(08)	Funeral service program	2008
Research, writing		
and presentations		
B2017/0003/015(09)	Press clipping, correspondence and notes,	1931-2003
	occupational therapy at the University of	
	Toronto	
B2017/0003/015(10)	Redraft of occupational therapy history by	[after 1969]
	LeVesconte [notes]	
B2017/0003/015(11)	Draft typescripts and notes, history of	[ca. 197-?]
	occupational therapy at the University of	
	Toronto	
B2017/0003/016(01)	Correspondence [including Canadian	1973-2001
	Association of Occupational Therapists,	
	University of Alberta and re: history of the	
D0017/0000/01//05	profession]	1075 0000
B2017/0003/016(02)	Correspondence and speaking notes	1975-2003
B2017/0003/016(03)	Notes and background material,	[ca. 1979]
	occupational therapy in Canada	

University of Toronto Archives

File number	File title	Date range
B2017/0003/016(04)	Notes, history of occupational therapy	[198-?] - 2000
B2017/0003/016(05)	Address, Muriel Driver Memorial Lecture 1981,	1981
	"The Mists of Time"	
B2017/0003/016(06)	Draft typescript and notes, "The History of the	[ca. 1984]
	Development of Occupational Therapy	
	Programme at the University of Toronto"	
B2017/0003/016(07)	Canadian Association of Occupational	1948-1993
	Therapists	
B2017/0003/016(08)	Notes [Canadian Association of Occupational	[ca. 1980]
	Therapists]	
B2017/0003/016(09)	Speaking notes, note and historical	[198-?] - 2000
	background material [Canadian Association	
	of Occupational Therapists]	
B2017/0003/016(10)	Correspondence, Catherine Paterson [also	[ca. 1994] -
	includes notes]	[ca. 1996]